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E dw ardsville  B ulletin
T o  the  Facul ty  a nd  Sta f f  o f  S o u th e r n  I l l ino i s  I ' niversi ty at Edwardsvi l l e

Vol. 14, No. 15
October 28, 1983

MEMO TO: The University Communit,

FROM: Earl Lazerson

SUBJECT: United Way Campaign

The United Way Campaign at Southern Illinois University at 
Edwardsville begins on November 1, 1983. The effort has been planned 
and organized by a Steering Committee consisting of SIUE faculty and 
staff. Volunteers will soon be contacting you asking for your help.

This year, the Steering Committee has initiated a pilot series 
of group sessions intended to better inform employees on United Way
services and answer any questions. I would encourage you to consider
attending one of these short sessions scheduled for the following 
times and locations:

Tuesday, November 1

10:30 a.m. - Communications Building - Green Room
12:00 Noon - School of Dental Medicine - CPA 1
12:30 p.m. - Building III - Room 1201 
2:30 p.m. - Science Building - Room 2224

Wednesday, November 2

8:00 a.m. - Supporting Services 
9:00 a.m. - Supporting Services 
11:00 a.m. - University Center - 

(CAMPAIGN KICKOFF -

Building - Carpenter Shop Area 
Building - Carpenter Shop Area 
U.C. Dogwood Room 
Volunteer Training)

Payroll deduction pledges aid the elderly, the infirm, the handi­
capped, the disabled and the unemployed. Your contribution can make 
a significant difference in the lives of thousands of people.

Thank you for your consideration.
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